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Edgar Tulepu

From: Lisa Johnston [EXTERNAL] (Parliament)
Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2024 3:54 pm
To: Stephanie Frame
Subject: FW: Expert Panel - Fast Track Approval
Attachments: 110324 Murray Parrish CV.pdf

Importance: High

 
 

 
 
Ngā mihi, 
  

  

 

Lisa Johnston (she/her) 
Private Secretary – RMA Reform | Office of Hon Chris Bishop 
Minister for Housing, Minister for Infrastructure, Minister Responsible for RMA Reform, 
Minister for Sport & Recreation, Leader of the House, Associate Minister of Finance  

  

 
M: 027 209 3017  
Email: lisa.johnston@parliament.govt.nz   Website: www.beehive,govt.nz  
Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand 

 

 

    

 
 

From: Joshua Smith <Joshua.Smith@parliament.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 3:53 PM 
To: Lisa Johnston <Lisa.Johnston@parliament.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: Expert Panel ‐ Fast Track Approval 
 
 
 

From: Murray Parrish   
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 3:52 PM 
To: Adrienne Frew <Adrienne.Frew@parliament.govt.nz> 
Subject: Expert Panel ‐ Fast Track Approval 
 
Dear Adrienne,  
 
I am advised you may be compiling a list of candidates suitable for appointment to 'Expert Panel's' convened as 
needed, to assess projects of regional and national significance. I would appreciate being considered for inclusion on 
any such list. 
 
I have reasonable availability having retired from full time employment  last year after a career centered on the 
interface between NZ's commercial and environmental priorities. 
 
Please find attached a brief  CV for your information. I would be happy to provide a more targeted assessment of my 
experience and expertise in relation to particular projects on request. 
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Kind regards 
 
Murray Parrish 
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